
BLACK LICK CHURCH.

The Black Lick Baptist church was organized under the supervision of Revs. W. H. Johnston and F.
Hollen, May 29, 1861, with sixteen members, all of whom had been dismissed from the Livermore Baptist
church, in Westmoreland county.

The church is a very feeble band, and at different times has seemed to be at the point of extinction.  Its
pulpit has been occupied, for brief periods only, by Revs. F. Hollen, Samuel Furman and Jesse Morgan.  Its
present pastor, Rev. R. L. Williams, has devoted to its interests a part of his time during the two years last
past.  Its membership is but nineteen.


